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OUR MISSION

To serve the residents and needy students to the best of our abilities, through
programmes and activities, with professionalism in promoting social and multi-
racial community bonding.

OUR LOGO

The two vibrant orange strokes embracing a heart protectively depicts the
role of Loving Heart in providing school-based and community-based
services for the needy students and elderlies in the community.

The soft-edged heart within the strokes symbolizes the vulnerability and
fragility of the disadvantaged and the needy. The three little hearts
represent the heartfelt feelings and joy of the community.

Bright orange and red colors emulates sunshine, light and warmth.
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ABOUT US

Loving Heart Multi-Service Centre (Jurong) was officially opened on
4th December 2004 by Mr Lim Boon Heng, Former Minister, Prime
Minister’s Office (2001-2011), former MP for Jurong GRC.

Set up as a one stop social service centre, our programmes and services have since grown
and expanded to reach a wider community in Jurong. As a result, Loving Heart Multi-Service
Centre (Jurong Central) was renamed Loving Heart Multi-Service Centre (Jurong) in 2012 to
reflect the expansion of our service boundary.

Located at Block 316 Jurong East Street 32, #01-279, Loving Heart Multi-Service Centre
(Jurong) (LHMSCJ) undertakes various school-based and social projects. We also
collaborate with relevant organisations to better serve the community.

Our ongoing services and programmes includes:

* Sports, Tuition and Mentoring Programme (S.T.A.M.P) ¢ Pupils' Breakfast Scheme

* Free Traditional Chinese Medicine (TCM) Clinic * Food Gift Programme

* Free Tuition Programme * Promoting Healthy Lifestyle
* Health Screening & Consultation (Project Big Heart) « Case Management

Opened on 1 September 2006, Loving Heart Youth Centre currently hosts activities namely,
the Free TCM Clinic, Free Tuition Programme and Chair Based Exercise. The Youth Centre
was later renamed as Activity Centre.

Both centres are presently managed by a statf strength of 7. LHMSCJ continues to facilitate
residents’ bonding in the neighbourhood and aim to focus on providing our services as well

as maintain the one-stop service centre to serve Jurong GRC, Bukit Batok SMC and Yuhua
SMC.

LHMSCJ Management Committee consists of 16 members and the present term of office is
from 1 June 2017 to 31 May 2019.
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CHAIRMAN'S
MESSAGE

Despite tough economic situations, Loving Heart is thankful
to our donors for their generosity in support of our growing
programmes and activities.

In 2019, we are honored to have 18 schools joining us

in Pupils' Breakfast Scheme and S.T.A.M.P. With the
increasing demand for food gifts, we are also pleased to
further enhance our food gifts with elderly milk powder and
oil. This year, we also introduced a new community
program, Low Impact Aerobics Exercise and response has
been encouraging for us so far.

Goh Cheng Tee, Freddy, PBM
Chairman
Management Committee

| wish to express my deepest appreciation and gratitude to our Founding Adviser, Mr Lim
Boon Heng, our Special Adviser, Mr Tharman Shanmugaratnam, Senior Minister aand
Coordinating Minister for Social Policies and MP for Jurong GRC, and our Advisers, Mr
Desmond Lee, Minister for Social and Family Development and Second Minister for
National Development, and MP for Jurong GRC, and Mr Ang Wei Neng, MP for Jurong
GRC, for their visionary guidance, support and their presence in Loving Heart events.

Loving Heart is grateful to its partners, Thye Hua Kwan Moral Society and Cheng Hong
Weltare Service Society and the following corporate sponsors; Bo Tien Weltare Services
Society, Fullerton Health, Makino Asia Pte Ltd, NTUC Fairprice Foundation Limited as well
as South West Community Development Council for their continuous valuable support.

This report encapsulates our key school-based and community-based programmes.

During our term of office, | am also deeply saddened by the passing of the late Mr Jimmy
Lew Kit Foo PBM and the late Mr Wong Cheow Heng of the Loving Heart Management
Committee. They have made significant contributions to Loving Heart and no words of
gratitude are enough to thank them.

During my three terms as Chairman, | am glad to have been given the opportunity to serve
and | would like to express my heartfelt thanks to our Advisers, Advisory Councillors,
Trustees, Loving Heart Management Committee and staftf.

In the upcoming year, | wish the incoming Management Committee success in meeting the
new challenges they may face and continue to strive to be even better in serving the
students and residents within our service boundary.




PEOPLE BEHIND
LOVING HEART

Founding Adviser Special Adviser

Mr Lim Boon Heng ; Mr Tharman Shanmugaratnam
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Senior Minister & Coordinating
Minister for Social Policies
Member of Parliament for Jurong GRC

Chairman of Temasek Holdings
Private Limited

Mr Desmond Lee Mr Ang Weil Neng

Minister for Social and Family
Development & Second Minister

for National Development

Member of Parliament for Jurong GRC

Member of Parliament for Jurong GRC
Chairman of Jurong-Clementi
Town Council

Advisory Councillors

Mr Henry Ho Kok Wai Mr Lee Kim Siang Mr Goh Peng Tong Ms Koh Chuey Keen

PBM BBM BBM (L) PBM BBM BBM (L) PBM BBM Jenny PBM
Trustees
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Mr Tan Poi Eng Mr Yap Thian Ling The Late Mr Lew Kit Foo
JP PBM BBM PBM BBM BBM (L) Jimmy PBM

(till 10 Aug 2018)

.




Management Committee

Mr Goh Cheng Tee Dr Chua Song Peck Mr Tan Lip Kwang Mrs Rhama Sankaran Ms Chiang Ah Choo
Freddy PBM PBM BBM Kelvin PBM BBM Secretary PBM
Chairman Immediate Past Chairman Vice Chairman Assistant Secretary
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Mr Tey Siang Lim Mr Karthik Sankaran Ms Tay Siew Luan Mr Ong Ah Hai Dr Tsu Chin Sun
Gerald Assistant Treasurer Helen Member Gary PBS
Treasurer Member Member

S el
The Late Mr Wong Mr Kamalamohan Mr Ng Ms. Serene Mr Lawrence Mr Elvis Chong
Cheow Heng S/0 Kuppusamy Saing Leong Ong Ng Member
Member Ramiah Member Member Member
(till 4 Mar 2019) Member

Management and Staff

el L
Mr Leow Peng Kui Mr Sit Poh Huat Jimmy Ms Cindy Yeo Ms Geetha Kerisna

JP PBM BBM Deputy Manager Executive Officer Executive Officer
Manager
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Ms Tou Miao Miao Hjh Halipah Bte Surnan PBS Ms Stacy Leow
Accounts Executive Junior Executive Junior Executive

.
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PARTNERS &
CORPORATE SPONSORS

Partners

Thye Hua Kwan
Moral Society

AAM THK

Corporate Sponsors

Bo Tien Welfare
Services Society

BO TIEN

WELFARE SERVICES SOCIETY

Py

Makino Asia
Pte Ltd

o MAKINO

SOUTH .

L2534 )

Cheng Hong Welfare
\V‘ Service Society

Fullerton Health
FULLERTON

HEALTH FOUNDATION

W o e
{ 7 FairPrice

| NTUC Fairprice
foundation

Foundation Limited

South West Community

~WEsT “ Development Council

OMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
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DISTINGUISHED PATRONS
& PATRONS

Distinguished Patrons

Corporates & Institutions

Fine Sheetmetal Technologies Pte Ltd
GPR Co Pte Ltd

Lee Foundation

Makino Asia Pte Ltd
Mencast Engineering Pte Ltd

Neo Garden Catering Pte Ltd
NTUC Fairprice Foundation Limited
United Overseas Bank Limited

Patrons

Corporates & Institutions

Amber Electronics Pte Ltd

Ann San Temple

Bukit Batok CCC

Bukit Batok East CCMC

Bukit Panjang Taxi, Jurong East

Shang Dian Lian He She

Bukit Timah Copy Service

Cheng Hong Weltare Service Society
Cheow Heng (S) Pte Ltd

Ci Bei Bai Yun Gong

Clementi Citizen's Consultative Committee
C&W Services (S) Pte Ltd

D-Team Engineering Pte Ltd

Elsie's Kitchen Catering Service Pte Ltd
Esun International Pte Ltd

Freshen Fruit Trading

Fuan Temple

GBM Logistics Pte Ltd

Individuals

Karthik Sankaran

Lee Ti Seng Desmond
Liew Chern Yean

Lim Boon Heng

Low Ming Wah

Yu Jiliang

GWTECH Engineering Pte Ltd

Hock Seng Heng Tpt & Trading Pte Ltd
Integer Alpha Pte Ltd

Ji Qing Tang

Ji Shan Tang

JS Creates Pte Ltd

Jurong Central CCC

Jurong Green CCMC

Jurong Spring CCC

Koh Ho Song Contractor Pte Ltd
Leong Poh Kee Pte Ltd

Ling Jin Tang

LoveJoy Consultancy Services Pte Ltd
Makino Asia Pte Ltd 7th Month
Markono Print Media Pte Ltd
Matsushita Greatwall Corporation Pte Ltd
Qiong Yao Jiao Di Temple

Scimex Precision Engineering & Trading
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DISTINGUISHED PATRONS

& PATRONS

Patrons

Corporates & Institutions

Seng Choon Engineering Pte Ltd

Soon An Tan

Taman Jurong CCC CDWF
Tang Tea House (JW) Pte Ltd
The Edinburgh Clinic

Thye Hua Kwan Moral Society
Tiong Heng Transport Pte Ltd
Tong Whye Temple

West Coast Ho Teck Si

Wui Hong Enterprises Pte Ltd

Xin Wen Engineering Pte Ltd
Xi Shan Gong

Individuals

Alwin Ng Jun Wei
Amanda Lim Woon Hui
Amir Hamzah Bin Abdul Razak
Ang Mei Qi

Behera Roshan Raj
Cathrine Teo

nandran Sivashree
nang Mun Ling

nang Set Chee

nen Jee Mun

nen Jiarong

nen Siew Len

neng Beng Kwang
neng Tee Jing

neo Peng Hua
neong Aik Leang

OO0 00000000 O0

new Wei Ting

Chia Bernicia (Xie Bernicia)
Chia Teo Huat

Chiang Ah Choo, PBM
Ching Kee Sia

Chiong Kwan Seng
Chong Limei

Chong Sin Hui

Choo Zhi-Wei

Chris Koh Jun Xiang
Chris Leow Kok Meng
Chua Boon Lai

Chua Cheng Kong
Chua Chiew Ping
Chua Mei Na

Chua Meng Hui Minnie
Chua Yiru

Cicilia Sutanto

Cordell Chan Yuew Kwang
David Teo Kee Bock

Ding Feng Pte Ltd

Du Caihong

Du Yukai e Toh Yukai

Eng Kun Sheng

Eugene Tan

Eunice Chua

Fang Xinyun Sue

Foo Cher Loong

Foo Chia Wei Tabitha

Foo Ji Jing Clara

Foo Ji Ying Jessica
Francesco Saverio Saraceno

Fung Kwok Pan

Goh Bee Hong Angelina
Goh Hui Jun Dorothy
Goh Puay See

Hatiza Abdul Majid
He Yueyang Wesley

Hendrix Meng Choon Seng
Ho Teck Heng

Ho Wai Han

Hong Siew Ping

Hsu Eu Zu

Huang Hanyin

Huang Miaw Yi

Hue An Li

Jake Gan

Jayanti Visvanathan
Jhunjhnuwala Vidya Devi
Jindee Cheng

Jody Ong

Joseph Ong

KV Vanu Gopala Menon
Kabra Aayush

Kan Min Yen

Karkhanis Sandeep Anil
Ken

Kirankumar Varkala

Koh Beng Guan Don

Koh Chee Kong

Koh Hock Soon

Koh Hong Wei Roger

Koh Lek Siew

Koh Tieh Koun

Kok Soke Wai
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DISTINGUISHED PATRONS

Patrons

Kong Jia Hng
Kuah Ching Ling
Lai Siu Yin

Law Eng Seng
Lee Eng Wah
Lee Gek Cher
Lee Jun Cheng
Lee Moon Hing
Lee Mw

Lee Poay See
Lee Xue Ling
Leong Kan Chia
Leong Kit Tzin
Leow Yan Qiu

Leow Yong Hwa (The Late)

Ler Tze Haoo

Liaow Hock Chuan

Liew Yoon Sam
Lilin Seah

Lim Ah Hong
Lim Bee Hua
Lim Cheat Hoe
Lim Chee Wei
Lim Chwee Kim

Lim Ern Sheng Edmund

Lim Hui Eng

Lim Khar Thian
Lim Puay Yuen
Lim Sien Long

& PATRONS

Lim Soon Huat

Lim Soon Huat Richard
Lim Teck Chai Danny
Lim Thye Aun

Lim Ziwei

Lin Jia Hui

Lin Jia Teng

Lin Jia Xin

Lin Jyh Hsien

Lin Shujun

Lina Chua Siew Eng
Linda Lim Mei Luan
Linda Seah Lei Sie
Long Siew Kuen

Loo Chee Wee

Low Hsu Ming Julian
Low Wen Chyi Vivien
Loy Suan Song
Martha Satyamulya
Maurice Aloysius Lee S M
Mdm Shan

Mohana Rani Suppiah
Mukund Daga

Mulpuri Karthick

Naik Siddesh Shrikant
Nazreen Begum D/O Kader
Batcha Sahib

Neo Hwan Khim

Neo Tian Siah

Ng Baoning Ida

Ng Beng Tat

Ng Chee Woh Victor
Ng Gak San

Ng Heng Siong

Ng Tien Chor

Ng Woo Hong

Oei Wei Ling

Ong Boon Kher

Ong Eng Tiam

Ong Hui Qing

Ong Kok Hin

Ong Muay Hua

Ong Weixiang

Ong Zhen Yuan
Peng Kian Yong
Phra Phrom Erawan Shrine
Poh Boon Keong
Poh Pin Zheng

Poh See Yong

Quek Lee Peng

Rhama Sankaran

Ricky Oh Chun Wah
Sarah Donna Nanayakara
Seah Huan Ju Emily
Shrikant Sharad Joshi

Sia Chen Cheong

Sia Liang Hock

Sim Seng Yong

11
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DISTINGUISHED PATRONS

& PATRONS

Patrons

Singh Brajesh

Siti Nuraisah Bte Sayang
Sum Hwee Hong Ivan
Syarta Nur lzyan Binte Roslan
Tammie Chew Cai Ling
Tan Chiang How Gerald
Tan Choon Tian

Tan Giok Mui

Tan Lip Kwang Kelvin, BBM
Tan Peng Huat

Tan Su Ping

Tan Wei Ping

Tan Wei Tong

Tan Weiming

Tan Yeow Khoon

Tan Yong Hui

Tan Yong Keng

Tan Zing Zing

Tang Chia Shuen

Tay Bao Hui

Tay Chai Leng

Tay Hua Chun

Tay Liyan

Tay Xiu Fang

Teo Edward

Teo Kim Leng
Teo Teck Thye

We would like to convey our sincere apologies should we have left out any person. We express our
hearttelt appreciation to all who have donated to Loving Heart Multi-Service Centre (Jurong).

.

Teo Wee Teck

Teo Xin Yi

Toh Sim Lan

Toh Soon Leng

Truong Thai Son

Viet Le Quoc
Villanueva Anne Kristine Tabilla
Vivienne Kaur Hans
Wang Huate

Winson Utama

Wong Mui Chin Cynthia
Wong Yee Ming

Wong Zhi Mei

Yap Gui Yong

Yeo Chee Keong

Yeo Chee Yin

Yeo Kin Hui

Yeo Xiang Lan

Yin Shen Dian

Yip Khai Tang Frederick
Yong Hsin Ann

Yong Mee Keow

Yong Yar Peng

Yoon Chee May
Zaleha Binte Suratman
Zheng Jinghao

Zhuo Song Ting
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PUPILS' BREAKFAST SCHEME

Since 2006, the Pupils' Breakfast Scheme has been a supplement to assistance provided
by Ministry of Education Financial Assistance Scheme (MOE-FAS) and the Straits Times
Pocket Money Fund.

It was introduced to ensure school-going children receive adequate nutrition to meet with
their growing needs and to provide additional help for parents to cover the expenses for
their children’s school meals. Beneficiaries are given $1 for primary schools; $1.50 for
secondary schools and special needs schools to purchase food in their school canteen for

200 school days.

For the Year 2019, Loving Heart is serving 9 Primary Schools, 8 Secondary Schools and 1
Special Needs School in Jurong GRC, Bukit Batok SMC and Yuhua SMC. A total of
$135,500 will be disbursed to 550 beneficiaries throughout the year.

The following are the schools participating for PBS 2019:

Primary Schools Secondary Schools Special Needs School
Bukit View Primary School Bukit Batok Secondary School Grace Orchard School
Clementi Primary School Bukit View Secondary School

Fuhua Primary School Clementi Town Secondary School
Keming Primary School Hua Yi Secondary School
Lakeside Primary School Jurongville Secondary School
Nan Hua Primary School NUS High School of

Princess Elizabeth Mathematics and Science

Primary School Yuhua Secondary School

Rulang Primary School Yusoft Ishak Secondary School

Yuhua Primary School

This initiative is also supported by South West Community Development Council (SWCDC)
- Koh Kock Leong Enterprise Pte Ltd (KKL) with a 1:1 matching grant.We acknowledge with
gratitude the joint sponsorship of this project by the following institutions:

SOUTH /;\ South West Community Development
.n. Council (SWCDC) - Koh Kock Leong
WEST © Enterprise Pte Ltd (KKL)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

14



>. . A.M.P.

The Sport, Tuition and Mentoring Programme (S.T.A.M.P) has successtully reached out to
many students from schools across Jurong GRC since 2006.

Through the three different components, our programme aims to nuture these students
holistically by developing them not only academically but physically, mentally and
emotionally as well. We hope to groom them to be well-rounded individuals who are
confident and value centric.

6 schools are currently participating in the programme.

Primary Schools Secondary Schools
Shugqun Primary School Yuhua Secondary School
Lakeside Primary School Jurongville Secondary School

Bukit Batok Secondary School
Hua Yi Secondary School

Sports
We provide a variety of sports and interest to the schools; enabling students to pick up
additional skills through a fun and engaging way.

Each school will select their sport based on
the interest of the students. These activities
are normally not unavailable in existing CCAs
of the school.

Sports sessions are conducted by trained
protessionals within their field of expertise.

Schools under the programme are currently taking activities such as photography, Hip
Hop dancing and Taiko Drumming. We express our gratitude to the National Arts
Council for kindly subsidising the Taiko Drumming sessions.

15



>. T.A.M.P.

Tuition

Mathematics tuition conducted by professional
and experienced tutors provide additional
academic support to students. The sessions help

the students recap and strengthen the concepts
learned in school.

A \ | . v
"/}\.. |
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Tuition at Lakeside Primary School

Mentoring

Our mentoring sessions are based on a set of 20 values
in the curriculum designed by Boys Town. These sessions
are theme-based with values such as leadership,
compassion and endurance guiding the flow of activities.

Activities include icebreaking games, group
discussions, skits and reflections. The curriculum for the = . -
sessions is catered to individual schools based on the Mentoring at Jurongyville
characteristics of the students and their participation. Secondary School

Upon selection, our volunteer mentors go through a Mentoring and Counseling course at
Boys Town before being deployed to the individual schools. These passionate mentors

have played a meaningtul part in the lives of these youth by providing them with warm
friendships and guidance.

S.T.AM.P Acheivement Awards

Set up in 2012, our S.T.A.M.P Achievement Awards
rewarded students who displayed exemplary
behaviours during the programme.

We hope to provide a sense of achievement for the
students and motivate them to continue their
positive behaviour. Recipients of the awards will

Presentation at our Annudl receive a Certificate of Achievement, cash rewards
Appreciation Dinner and Popular vouchers.

16
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FREE TCM CLINIC

Working together with Cheng Hong Weltare Service Society, the Free Traditional Chinese
Medicine (TCM) Clinic was first introduced on 4th January 2010. It aims to serve the
underprivileged residents in the region.

The clinic provides free consultation, acupuncture o
and medication for all patients.

......

Led by two TCM physicians, Dr Ngoh and Dr
Wong, together with a pharmacist and two
receptionists. They are also supported by a group
of dedicated volunteers. The clinic sees
approximately 70 patients each week.

-

Our regular volunteer, Mdm Kang,
handing a patient his medications

The clinic operates every Monday and Thursday, from TIpm to 4pm. Patient registration
starts at 12.30pm and closes at 3.30pm.

Donations received from the free TCM clinic are channelled to Cheng Hong Weltare
Service Society.

TCM practitioner, Dr Ngoh treating a patient

18



FREE TUI'TION PROGRAMME
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With help from a group of highly-qualitied ' Q --

volunteer tutors, Loving Heart Multi- o
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Service Centre has been assisting less-
privileged students from Primary 1 to
Secondary 4 achieve a meaningtful level
of academic attainment.
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The programme currently caters to 66
students from Jurong GRC, Yuhua SMC

Tutors and beneficiaries during a

and Bukit Batok SMC. Aside from helping tuition session
the students with their homework, tutors

also support the students with improving their subject knowledge and exam preparations.

Tutorial sessions are often based on one to one configuration to ensure that students are
able to build a rapport with their tutors and enhance their learning experience.

- | P Free Tuition Rewards

/) : & LK s We would also like to recognise students
who have improved in their grades so as
to motivate them to continue their

7 efforts. The Free Tuition Rewards Scheme

q was introduced in 2016 to acknowledge

the students' accomplishments and hard

work throughout their school year.

-

Student recipients presented with their
vouchers by our Deputy Manager, Mr Jimmy Sit

“My teacher imparts her knowledge to me and allows me to better
understand my studies.”

Student Beneficiary - Rosetiaralina Binte Rosli

“The Free Tuition Programme is practical and beneficial for students.
Aside from academics, they can bring upskills which they can apply
it into their lives.” Volunteer tutor - Ruth Siew

19



ENRICHMENT PROGRAMMES
FOR FREE TUITION CHILDREN

Loving Heart seeks to provide a holistic education to our beneficiaries as we believe that
no child’s life chances are limited by their socio-economic background. Thus, through
partnerships with external agencies, we aim to provide them with a range of school
holiday enrichment programmes and activities to engage in.

Dungeons and Dragons - 24th November to 22nd December 2018

Dungeons and Dragons is a large scale Role Playing Game that allows students to use
creativity and teamwork to make the story telling process fun. The weekly workshop
was conducted by Mr. Gerry Ong on Saturdays from 10am to lpm. Students had the
opportunity to learn from one another and improve their conversational English skills.
The constant writing and reading required players to improve their composition &
comprehension skills.

Loving Heart Children’s Fiesta - 2 December 2018

45 children from the Free Tuition Programme had the opportunity to play games and
win prizes together with their peers. A BBQ and butfet was provided for the
participants after the games.

The event was kindly sponsored by a
group of generous donors. We would
also like to thank Resident Committee
Zone E for allowing the free usage of
their BBQ pits and Jurong-Clementi
Town Council for providing free usage
of the Covered Activity Plaza for the
event.

Participants and volunteers for Children's Fiesta 2018
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ENRICHMENT PROGRAMMES
FOR FREE TUITION CHILDREN

Everyday Science - 23 & 24 November 2018

Students from Nanyang Polytechnic’s
EGcellence Club invited 20 of our Free Tuition
student beneficiaries to an Everyday Science

workshop.

The students were given opportunities to learn
and conduct different science experiments
such as making yogurt out of expired milk

(not consumed) and growing coloured flowers
by letting it absorb coloured water. The
children enjoyed the activities and they were able to bring back their tlowers at the
end of the event. Food and transport was provided by the students from Nanyang
Polytechnic's EGcellence Club.

EcoSports - 23 March 2019

EcoSports aimed to engage students in a healthier lifestyle and to care for the
environment. They learned netball and captain’s ball during the tirst halt of the day.
They learned about how they were harming the environment and what they can do to
reduce the harm done on the environment during the second half of the day.

Lunch was even served in Tupperware containers
instead of plastic containers so that the
students could bring the containers back home
to reuse them. The event was kindly organized
by a group of 5 students from River Valley High

School and funded by Youth Corps and the
National Youth Council.
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Students playing captain's ball.

21



CASE MANAGEMENT

In these times of uncertain economy and social
environments, several individuals and families face the
consequence of getting left behind. Our assistance and
services are catered to help residents cope with
difficult times caused by circumstances, such as sudden
unemployment or illness.

Assistance rendered towards clients includes food gift assistance, meal allowances with
Pupil Breakfast Scheme, free tuition and transport assistance with EZ-Link Card.

Additionally, we also work closely with other Voluntary Weltare
Organisations (VWOs) in terms of inter-agency retferrals to aid
deserving residents in financial assistance, counselling services and
employment opportunities.

Some of these organisations include the various Social Service Otfices in the precinct,
South West Community Development Council (SWCDC), Jurong Central and Jurong Spring
CCC ComCare Fund Committees, Lakeside Family Services, Agency for Integrated Care
and e2i Employment and Employability Institute.

Since Loving Heart's inception, we have an
estimated amount of more than 750 cases
being referred for various assistance.
Generally, our clients may be referred
through Meet-the-People sessions, our
partnering organisations or walk-ins.

An assessment of needs with a
beneficiary
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FOOD GIFT PROGRAMME

Food Gitts are given out to about 40
deserving families each month and the

need for this assistance has been increasing
over the years. Duration of assistance is
assessed on a case-by-case basis.

Loving Heart would like to express our |
hearttelt appreciation to corporate and Food gift packs

weltare organizations, schools and

individuals of the community for their continuous support and regular donations of
food items. Bo Tien Weltare Services Society is one such of our longtime donor.

In 2019, we enhanced our food gift packs with Elderly Milk Powder and oil.

R = | |
- - - r e Donations have also been received from

2} fj civic groups such as Jurong East Street
32 7th Month, Defu Lane 7th Month and
Xi Shan Gong. We are heartened that
there has also been constant donations
from individuals directly or through NTUC
Fairprice throughout the year.

"I am always thankful to Loving Heart and my officer who helped me
and my wife with food gifts through my difficult times triggered by
sudden health issues." - Beneficiary, Mr Tahar
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PROJECT HAND-IN-HAND

Project Hand-in-Hand is a bimonthly grocery
assistance programme designed to aid financially
disadvantaged families recognize their own
capabilities and to put them to good use.

Residents at the selected rental blocks would
receive food and daily necessities if they volunteer —
in the community programmes to improve their WEXy
estate.

A meaningful outreach worthy of support, Loving Heart supported the Jurong Central
Citizens' Consultative Committee's project by donating 100 packets of 2.5kg of brown
rice for 5 sessions. Volunteers were also deployed to help out at the sessions.

1. Volunteers preparing brown rice
for collection b]?/ residents.
2&3 . Group photo of volunteers
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PROJECT LOVE

Every year, Jurong Central Citizens' Consultative
Committees and schools of Jurong Central come
together to organise an annual project named
Project Love. Volunteers distribute food hampers
to the less fortunate in an attempt to bring
cheer and brighten the festive period during

,,;;/"“:;& Zr. ‘.“ ."-'; ‘: N “ 4
. \ 'I{r@hgo . " N \-:\ i“ \
Chinese New Year.

Food hampers packed by students

This year, the event was held on 2 February 2019. Students and volunteers distributed
more than hundreds amount of food hampers to residents in rental blocks. The event
was graced by our Adviser, Mr Ang Wei Neng.

To spread the festive joy and reach out to the less privileged, Loving Heart supported
the project by donating 520 bottles of 1 litre vegetable oil for the food hampers.

’ .'Q - -
L__(Q.'-, .-; r:ﬁ ’ . J - _I .
Group photo with Adviser and volunteers

b

A resident receiving food hamper and voucher
from Adviser and a student volunteer
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PROMOTING HEALTHY
LIFESTYLE

Keeping physically active is an important part of leading a healthy lifestyle. To
promote healthy lifestyle among retirees and elderlies, Loving Heart is heartened to

infroduce two programmes - Chair-Based Exercise and Low Impact Aerobics Exercise.

Chair Based Exercise

The objective of Chair-Based Exercise is to encourage elderlies to exercise and move
without putting any pressure on their bodies. This exercise aims to strengthen their
muscles, decrease joint pain and stiffness and improve blood circulation. It will help
lessen the number of falls, illnesses as well as stroke.

The aim of this exercise is to promote the concept of exercising while being
stationery. Hence, participants will be sitting on chairs while exercising.

Chair-Based Exercise is held on every 2nd week of the Tuesday, conducted by Mdm
Tay Sheau Yin on a voluntary capacity. The duration of the exercise will be
approximately 45 minutes from 1lam to 12pm.

3 " O“ "”'“'
| S

>

Participants doing some stretching before the exercise begins
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PROMOTING HEALTHY
LIFESTYLE

Low Impact Aerobics Exercise

In collaboration with Health Promotion Board, Loving Heart commenced its first
session of Aerobics Exercise on 15 January 2019.

Low Impact Aerobics Exercise is a
combination of stretching and strength
training with low intensity to a rhythmic
routine, that is great in helping to build
up our strength and muscle endurance
without putting much stress onto the
joints. This exercise helps in keeping the
spine functional and mobile and to burn
calories, which can help remove excess
pressure on the spine.

Fitness instructor demonstrating the movements

It is held on every Ist, 3rd and 4th week of Tuesdays. The duration of the exercise is
from 11.00am to 12.00pm. These exercises are open to people from all age groups,
with priority given to the elderly.

g' { ..~d :
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Class photo atfter the aerobics session
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FUNCTIONAL SCREENING

In collaboration with Agency for Integrated Care
and SATA CommHealth, a vision, hearing and oral

health screening was held at Loving Heart Activity
Centre on 12 September 2018. S
Check‘gey\es

! unctional Screening
checkiears Y S Cr
Lock after your oyes, airs and mouth

o - i
\
checkimouth! B
- "~ 20l CONSTL0 10 ey 4

v tHhe 1003 you Kve

The functional screening was eligible for

Singaporean seniors 60 years and above at $0 for Ne——
Pioneers; $2 for CHAS card holders; $5 for all other N

Venue: Loving Heart Actraty Centre £~~~ TEMASEK
1 (Bk 312 Jurong East Street 32 #01.3189) \ SG/ FOUNDATION
S e n | O rS . Date 12 Sep 2018, Wednesday o’ Cares
Time: 9 00am - 1.00pm

Open 10 3 Singaporeans aged 60 years and above 'S

71 seniors benetited from this programme. ATAET w)[))
AV

FOr more ndormadon, you may cadl
Sogapore Siver Line 3t 1800 650 6050
“Sondey 12 Frawy § X0~ 11 § o o Setertey § e 1 € loem meoiting sutie olaryy

Weth sponsorship from Tomasek Foundation Cares

Seniors eligible and in need were also introduced
to the Seniors’ Mobility Fund or other government

idi ‘ i Publicity Post
subsidies for hearing aids, spectacles and dentures. HRlicty Foster

Vision test Hearing test Oral check-up

By improving access and affordability, the programme hopes to encourage seniors to
go tor timely screening and receive needed care and functional aids should they
require any. It also hopes to pre-empt talls and improve quality ot life and
independence to support ageing in place.
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OUTING FOR GRACE

ORCHARD SCHOOL

Under the kind sponsorship of NParks, Loving Heart
invited 33 students and their families from Grace
Orchard School to Singapore Garden Festival at
Gardens By The Bay on 28 July 2018.

The families were greeted with a bilingual guided
tour about several exhibits and showcases along
The Meadow and Supertree Grove. Thereafter, they
also spent time at Orchid Extravaganza in the
Flower Dome.

Transport was provided by NParks while Loving
Heart provided light snacks and refreshments.

Jo
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Grouﬁ photo of students and families
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COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP
PROGRAMME

In support of Jurong Central Constituency,
Loving Heart hosted a learning and sharing
session about Voluntary Weltare Organisations,
the social service industry and the challenges
as well as limitations we may face.

Students from Fuhua Secondary, Hua Yi Our Mdanger'hMr Le‘?W| Peng Kui Sdhd””g more
Secondary, Hong Kah Secondary and ahout the social service Incustry

Jurongville Secondary visited Loving Heart Multi-Service Centre (Jurong) on 30 June
2018 as part of the community immersion segment under their Community Leadership

Workshop.

Apart from sharing the programmes and services Loving Heart offers, students also got
to understand more about the less privileged among us in our everyday lives. They also
got to interact directly with our beneficiaries during the Free Tuition sessions. Through
this programme, we hope that our future leaders could embody more compassion as
role models in their individual institutions.
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Student leaders interacting with Group photo of student leaders and
Free Tuition beneficiaries Loving Heart Management

Loving Heart is also heartened by reflections from inspired students who wished to do
more for the community after the sharing sessions and even provided us with
suggestions and improvements for our future directions.
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BURSARY AWARDS

The Bursary Award was established by Fo
Fa Dao Ling Zhu Gong Association in
2012 in giving back to society; regardless
of race or religion, as part of the
Association’s celebrations.

On 11 November 2018, Loving Heart
collaborated with the Association to give

out bursary awards to deserving students L e

at Bukit Batok Civil Service Club, Hl”'l'Op Our Chairman, Mr Goh Cheng Tee PBM receiving an

outright donation from Fo Fa Dao Ling Zhu Gong
Garden Restaurant. Aesociation

Loving Heart Adviser, Mr Ang Wei Neng graced the event and awarded 30
Primary and Secondary School students under Loving Heart's Free Tuition
Programme with bursaries. Primary School students received bursary of $150
while Secondary School students received $200.

Group photo with bursary award recipients
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MBTI PROFILING AND
COACHING

On 20 and 21 November 2019, a Myers-Briggs Type
Indicator (MBTI) Profiling and Coaching session
was conducted for Loving Heart's Management

and Staff by Dr Tsu Chin Sun Gary. -' b
Pl e/ |
The MBTI theory suggests that we have opposite / - R g
7 \ :

. . . . . . /’ : -
(Extraversion or Introversion), taking in information k! b}
(Sensing or Intuition), deciding or coming to -
conclusions about that information (Thinking or Our Adviser, Mr Ang Wei Neng and our Chairman, Mr Goh

Feeli ng), and a pprooching the outside WO rld Cheng Tee PBM presenting a token of appreciation to Dr
Gary Tsu for his voluntary contribution.

ways of directing and receiving energy

(Judging or Perceiving).

The MBTI results helps each team member better
understand how his or her team works, and in term
increases the quality of interactions among staftf
members. |t aims to help identity team strengths, potential
challenges, and ways to improve performance.

The insightful coaching sessions allowed many to better
understand themselves, and was also beneficial in
learning to work as a team despite the personality
ditferences. Loving Heart convey our heartfelt
appreciation to Dr Gary Tsu for his generous voluntary
contribution into conducting the coaching sessions.

Dr Gary Tsu is our Management Committee Member and a Certitied Coach under
International Coach Federation and Marshall Goldsmith.
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FUND RAISING
PROGRAMMES

P (IVIC DINNERS

D PLEDGE CARD FUNDRAISING

“No act of kindness, no matter how small, is ever wasted.”
- Aesop

g ..
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CIVIC DINNERS

The Civic Groups consist of the Chinese Temples and 7th Month Organisations from
Jurong GRC and beyond. They have been strongly supporting and contributing to Loving
Heart Multi-Service Centre (Jurong) since 2005.

Each year, they will contribute to Loving Heart through donations as well as donation of

food items. They also provide a platform for us to raise funds during their temple events.

Their kindness and generosity have enabled Loving Heart to extend our programmes and
projects to more families, elderlies and children in need.

1. Founding Adviser, Mr Lim Boon Heng, Advisers, Mr
Desmond Lee and Mr Ang Wei Neng with donors.

2. Advisers, Mr Desmond Lee and Mr Ang Wei Neng with
a successful bidder.

3. Adviser, Mr Desmond Lee, Chairman, Mr Goh Cheng
Tee and MP for West Coast GRC, Mr Patrick Tay with
a successful bidder.

4. Adviser, Mr Ang Wei Neng receiving outright
donation from a civic group.

5. Adviser, Mr Ang Wei Neng with temple organisers, donors
and members.
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PLEDGE CARD FUNDRAISING

In partnership with schools around Jurong GRC, Bukit Batok SMC and Yuhua SMC as well
as international schools, Loving Heart invites the schools to participate in this meaningful
event. 17 schools participated in the fundraising event in 2019.

In recognition of these schools, we would like to thank Global Indian International Schools
(East Coast and SMART Campus) and NPS International Schools (Primary and Secondary)
for donating 100% of the funds raised to Loving Heart. This year, we have successfully
raised a total amount of $99,034.62 after channelling back to the schools.

Bukit Batok Secondary School
Bukit View Primary School

Bukit View Secondary School

Global Indian International School (SMART Campus)
Global Indian International School (East Coast)
Hua Yi Secondary School
Jurong Primary School

Jurong Secondary School

Jurongville Secondary School

Lakeside Primary School
NPS International School (Primary)
NPS International School (Secondary)

Rulang Primary School
Shugun Primary School
Yuhua Primary School

Yuhua Secondary School

Yusoft Ishak Secondary School

~
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- .
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An image sample of our pledge card Our Deputy Manager, Mr Jimmy Sit, giving a speech at Jurong

Secondary School, rallying support for the fundraising event.
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ANNUAL
EVENTS

p PROJECT BIG HEART

P GALA CHARITY DINNER
D CIVIC APPRECIATION DINNER
P ANNUAL APPRECIATION DINNER

“Not all of-us can do great things, but we can do small things with great love.”

- Mother Teresa

g ..
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PROJECT BIG HEART

Launched in 2015, Fullerton Health started Project Big Heart in collaboration with
Jurong Central and Loving Heart MSC (Jurong) to benefit CHAS and Pioneer
Generation (PG) card holders. For the first time, this year’s Project Big Heart invited
the Merdeka Generation (MG) to receive the free health check.

This year, the event was successfully held on 28 April 2019 at Blk 312, Blk 316 and
the Covered Activity Plaza with a total of more than 900 patients for the various

services rendered.

Residents had access to free specialized services such as Electrocardiogram,
Orthopedic Screening, Varicose Vein Scanning, Bone Mineral Density Test and GP
Consultations and medications for chronic diseases.

1. A resident undergoing Electrocardiogram.

2. Our Guest-of-Honor, then DPM Tharman Shanmugaratnam and Special Guest, Minister Desmond Lee
understanding a resident's health results.

3. A resident undergoing Bone Mineral Density test.

4. Residents doing basic check-ups.

5. A resident receiving varicose vein scanning.

6. A doctor from Fullerton Health advising a resident on his orthopedic issues.
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PROJECT BIG HEART

SO B RER T E—RER 1

Mr Ang Wei Neng;, Adviser 1o

R & Jurong Central GROs said:
9 e g s S
e \ ' ' s “Project Big Hear? 2019 has
- - A , ' | : _— exponded both in scope and

depth. We have, for the first
time, invited Merdeka
Generation to take part.

The number of specialised
medical screening has also
increased, with |
physio’rherapis’rs on-site to
assist residents with
joint/bone pain problems
which are quite common
among those in their 60s and

beyond.”
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A newspaper article about Project Big Heart by Zaobao

The event was graced by Mr Tharman Shanmugaratnam, Special Adviser, then Deputy
Prime Minister & Coordinating Minister for Economic and Social Policies and MP for
Jurong GRC; Mr Desmond Lee, Adviser, Minister for Social and Family Development,
Second Minister for National Development and MP for Jurong GRC; and hosted by Mr
Ang Wei Neng, Adviser and MP for Jurong GRC. National athletes and para-athletes
also volunteered their time, along with the doctors, nurses and medical staff from
Fullerton Health, to help the Jurong residents in support of this worthy cause.
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GALA CHARITY DINNER

Our Gala Charity Dinner was held on 8 March 2019. about 360 guests attended

the dinner which included Loving Heart partners, patrons, donors and members of
the community.

Gracing our event was Mr Tharman Shanmugaratnam, Special Adviser, then
Deputy Prime Minister & Coordinating Minister for Economic and Social Policies
and MP for Jurong GRC; Mr Lim Boon Heng, Founding Adviser and Chairman of
Temasek Holdings; Mr Desmond Lee, Adviser, Minister for Social and Family
Development, Second Minister for National Development and MP for Jurong GRC;
Mr Ang Wei Neng, Adviser and MP for Jurong GRC; Dr Tan Wu Meng, Senior
Parliamentary Secretary for Trade and Industry and MP for Jurong GRC; and

Mdm Rahayu Mahzam, MP tor Jurong GRC.

S ol - 40 s
1. Our Special Adviser, Mr Tharman Shanmugaratnam with our Distinguished Patrons.
2. Our Founding Adviser, Mr Lim Boon Heng with our Patrons.
3. Loving Heart Founding Adviser, Special Adviser, Advisers, Special Guests and Board Members making a toast.
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GALA CHARITY DINNER

The event was a huge success with a total of $308,274 raised through table sales,
outright donation and bidding items. With the amount of money raised, we would
be able to better reach out towards the needy population in Jurong GRC, Bukit
Batok SMC and Yuhua SMC. Loving Heart sincerely thank every individual for their
kind contribution.

We would like to express our hearttelt appreciation to Jurong Green CC Chinese
Orchestra, Jurong Spring Drum Group, Lakeside Primary's Malay Dance, students from
Jurong Central Student Assistance Scheme for their performance and support.

1. Our Adviser, Mr Ang Wei Neng with our award recipients.

2. Our Adviser, Mr Ang Wei Neng with the bidder of Mr Tharman Shanmugaratnam's calligraphy.

3. Our Adviser, Mr Ang Wei Neng, our Chairman, Mr Goh Cheng Tee PBM and our Organising Chairman, Mr Karthik
Sankaran with the bidder of our bidding items.

4. Our Adviser, Mr Desmond Lee with our award recipients.
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CIVIC APPRECIATION
DINNER

The annual Civic Appreciation Dinner T
is hosted by Loving Heart as a form of
gratitude to appreciate and thank our
civic group organisers and donors for
their valuable contributions and support.

On 27 July 2018, the dinner was held at

Jurong Spring Community Club Hall with
a total of 166 guests.

The event was graced by our Guest-of-Honour Mr Desmond Lee; Minister for Social
and Family Development and Second Minister for National Development.

1, A group photo of our Adviser, Mr Desmond Lee and
Chairman, Mr Goh Cheng Tee with civic organisers.

2. Loving Heart Adviser and Management Committee
Members leading the toasting session.

3. Adviser, Mr Desmond Lee giving his speech at the
dinner.




ANNUAL APPRECIATION
DINNER

Loving Heart held its Annual Appreciation

Dinner on 10 November 2018 at Jurong Green

Multi-Purpose Hall. The dinner was held to

thank our partnering schools and volunteers SR
for their support and effort for the year. 1200 HOURS

AANVN
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The event was kindly graced by our Guest-of- e

Honor, Mr Ang Wei Neng, MP for Jurong GRC,
with 158 guests in attendance. Principals and

Teachers-in-charge from our partnering Our Adviser, Mr Ang Whei Neng giving
a speec

" " P ~
g Wei Neng

schools, as well as volunteers were invited to
enjoy an 8 course dinner.

There were also performances by Jurong Green CC Chinese Orchestra, Hip Hop dance
performance by Jurongville Secondary School’s S.T.A.M.P students, Mus'Art Wind
Orchestra and Faith Music Centre's Cactus Rose band.
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Performance by Cactus Rose
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ANNUAL APPRECIATION
DINNER

Loving Heart also took this opportunity to express our gratitude to volunteers who
were committed to making a difference in the lives of our beneficiaries, with
Certiticates of Appreciation. Volunteer of the Year was also awarded to volunteers
for their outstanding efforts in going the extra mile.

Volunteers receiving certificatess from our Adviser, Mr Ang
Wei Neng and our Chairman, Mr Goh Cheng Tee

Before the commencement of the dinner,
guests were engaged in a group dialogue
session, to gather feedback and seek
improvements on our existing programmes.

These sessions provided valuable insights
for Loving Heart to set the future direction
of our programmes.
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Group dialogue session led by our Chairman,
Mr Goh Cheng Tee, Treasurer, Mr Karthik
Sankaran and Manager, Mr Leow Peng Kui.
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APPRECIATING

OUR VOLUNTEERS
. o s

Adeline Soh

Adrian Teoh

Amber Lee See Hian
Amutha

Anagha Nagpal

Andrea Lye

Ang Jia Sheng

Ang Thiam Peng

Anisha Singh Le Shuang

Arun Ganapathy
Chokkalinkam

Arun Prasath

Asad Kalimi

Audrey Khong Yu Qing
Ayyanar Monikandan
Balaji Selvarajou
Chan Siew Leng

ne Ah Kau

neam Guo Xiang

nen Guodong

O O O O

neng Hwee Ping,
Samantha

Chong Tung Far

Choo Ze Yuan

Chow Mun Zing

nristopher Thomas
nua Bee Tin, Jenny

nua Kim Ber

O O O O

nua Woon Peng

Chung Ruei Chieh Rachel
Crystal Tey

Dai Xundong

Damian Toh

Dashaini Raja

David Chelladurai
Deepan Balakrishnan
Diptarag Dutta

Do Thanh Trang
Elizabeth Tay Suh Jiuan
Eunice Chua

Evelyn Ang

Fen

Freda Lam

Gao Wen Han

Gwendolyn Chen
Zhen Zuan

Helen

Ho Vui Min
Ho YuHan
Iris Koh

lvan
Jack Jing Kai
Jade Lee

Javuli RqLorom
Naganathan

Jenny Chua

Jolina Flores

Joy Tan Sing Mei
Kang Meow Kee
Katherine Lee Peck Peng
Kavitha Ravindran
Koh Shao Wei

Koh Siew Cheng
Lau Ching San

Lau Soo Lang (Kelly)
Lee Jia Ying

Lee Jun Yang
Leeroy Liu

Leroy Ong Nai Kiat
Li An Hua

Lim Mei Ling

Lin Wanlei

Loh Lai Lee

Lok Yang Teng

Low Jun Kai, Sean
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APPRECIATING

OUR VOLUNTEERS
. o s

Low Yuanyu
Lucas Cheong Wai
Mandy

Mark Ong Wen lJie
Martina Shah
Moh Tiang Xin
Mok Lai Git
Nancy Ng

Ng Jing Yi

Ng Ming May

Ng Xin Pei

Ong Kan Wu

Ong Sze Jean
Pang Hong Ze
Poh Bee Har

Poh Yu Jun

Pratheema Raman

Quek Chee An

Rachel Ong

Rachelle Tang Yih Fong

Ruth Siew

Sakthivel S/O Shanmugavel

Sarah Wong I-Mae
Sepideh Nourii

Ser Sim Ngarn
Suhaimi

Sujitha

Sun Meng Te
Sundarraj Manikandan
Susan, Lim Lee Chin
Tan Giok Mui

Tan Kai His, Joel

Tan Zhen Ming

Tay Yi An
Thirunavukkarasu Rohith

Tracy Mak Wei Wei

Tung Jia Yi, Audrey
Vasantha Natalie Sashi
Vignesh Kannan
Watfen Wee

Wai-Lyn Ching

Wang Kaiyun

Wang Rongli

Wang Xiao Jia

Wee Yi Vi

Wong Zhan Long

Xie Tianzhen

Yang Jingjing
Yazdanie, Talha Qamar
Yee Jia Zhen

Yiap Xin Yi

Yvonne Kimman

Ze Yuan

Zhang Tongguang

"Learn to light a candle in the darkest moments of someone's lite.
Be the light that help others see; it is what gives life its deepest
significance.”" - Roy T. Bennett

We would like to convey our sincere apologies should we have left out any person. We express our 45
heartfelt appreciation to all who have contributed in one way or another.
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LOVING HEART
MULTI-SERVICE CENTRE
(JURONG)

Unique Entity Number: T04550129D
(Registered under the Societies Act and Charities Act)
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51 MARCH 2019
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LOVING HEART MULTEI-SERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)

{Registered in the Republic of Singspore)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Registered Office

Block 316 Jurong st Street 32
V01275
Singapore 600316

Masagement Committee

The management commiltes in office af the dste of this report are a3 foliows;

Mr. Goh Cheng Tee, PBM

Dr. Chun Song Peck, PBM BBM

Mr. Tan Lip Kwang, Keivin, PBM BBM
Mra, Risauma Sankaran

Ms, Chiang Ah Choo, PBM

Mr. Tey Siang Lim, Gerald

Mr. Karthik Senkuran

Ms, Toy Siew Luap, Helen

Mr. Ong Ah Haa

Dr. Tsa Chain Sun Gary

Mr. Woag Cheow Heng (Deccased)

Mr. Kamalamohan s/o Kuppusamy Rananh
Mi1. Ng Saing Leotg

Ms, Setene Ong Tes Yub

Mr. Lawrence Ng Kok Kiang

Mr. Elvis Chong Ying Ming

Auditor

Singapore Assurance PAC

Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants

Singapore

Chairman
Imanediage Past Chalrman
Vice-Chainperson
Secrotsey

Assislat Scrclacy
Treasarer
Assustant Troasarer
Member

Member

Member

Membey

Member

Member

Member

Member

Mcmber
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LOVING HEART MULTESERVICE CENTRE (JURONCG)

(Regracrod in the Ropubbic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF THE MANAGEMENT COMMITIEE

In our opsnion,

(3) the financial stoments e drawn up 50 # o give a srue and file view of the financial position
of the Cortre 23 a2 31 Masch 2019 zad of the Mascial activities and caih Mows ke the ancal

year ended on that date in sccordance with Charsties Accounting Standards. Chanmses Act,
Chapicr 37 and Sodictics Act, Chagier J11 (the “Acts™), and

(B) a8 the & of this staement, There are ecasomable grousds 50 beleve that the Contre will be shle
to pay s debts a5 and when they fall due.

The Managemenm Comminice has. o the date of this stmement. suorhed these financial sastements

foe s

On bebalf of the Masagemeat Commities
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF LOVING HEART MULTISERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)

(Registered in the Repablic of Singapore)

Report on the Flnancial Statements

We have sudited the accompanying financial statements of Loving Heart Multi-Service Ceatre
{Jurong) (1he “Cenare™), which camprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2019, the
statement of finamcial activitics and statement of cash flows for the financial year then ended, and
notes 1o the financial statements, schuding a suramary of significant accounting policies.

In our opindon, the accompanying financial stscments are properly drawn up in accordance with the
Chantics Accounting Standards, and Chasities Act, Chapter 37 and Societies Act, Chapter 311
(the “Acts™), so &5 10 give a tree aad fair view of the financal position of the Centre as at 31 March
2019 and of the fimancial activities and cash flows of the Centre for the year ended on that datc.

Basis for Opimbon

We condocted our asdit in accoedance with Singapore Standards om Asditiag (“SSAs™). Our
responsshilities under those standards are further described in the Awdisor’s Responsibilities for the
Awdis of the Financial Statements soction of oar report. We are independent of the Company i
accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (“ACRA™) Code of Professional
Conduct and Ethics for Public Accowntants and Accownting Entlies (*ACRA Code™) together with the
cthical requirements that are relevant to our sudit of the fisancial statements in Singapore, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responssbilstics in accordasce with these requirements and the ACRA
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient aad sppropriate 10 provide a
basis for our opimion.

kher Informalion

Mazagement Commiltoe 38 responsible for the other information. The other infonmation compeises the
Statement of the Mapagement Comumittee (set oul on page 1), bet does not include the financial
statements and our aaditor's repont thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements docs not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance coaclasion thereon,

In commection with our sudix of the financial stmements, our respossibility i 1o read the other
information and, in doing so, comsider whether the other information is materially inconsisient with the
finsncial stements of our kmowledge obtained (o the audit or otherwise appears o be materially
misstuted. 1f, based on the work we have performed, we conchede that there i a matcrial missistement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We bave nothing to report in this regard.

: Singapore Assurance PAC
Chartered | Accredited |1 Irving Place #09-02 Tai Seng Point, Singapore 369551

Tel: (65) 6224 7526 ¢ Email: audit@singassure.com. sg
www, SingAssure.com.sg

Accountant | Ir@ining
SINGAPORS Organisation
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF LOVING HEART MULTESERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)

(Registered in the Republic of Singapore)
Report on the Financial Statements
Responsibifities of Management Committee for the Financial Statements

The Management Commiliee 18 respoasible for the preparation of financial statcments that give a true
and fair view in accordance with the Acts and Charities Accounting Standards, and for devising and
madntaining 2 system of intemmal socounting controls sulficient to provide a reasonable assurance that
assets are safeguarded against Joss from unauthosised use ar disposition; and transactxons are properiy
authorised and thin they are recanded as necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair financial
statements and to muntain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, Management Committoe is responsible for assessing the Centre’s
abslity to continees &5 a going concern, disclosing, &5 applicable, matters refated 10 goiag concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either sntends to liguidate the Centre
OF 80 CCasC Operations, oF has 50 realistic alicmative but to do so.

The Manmagement Commiltee™s responsibilities include overseeing the Ceumtre’s financial repocting
PIOCTSS.

Auditor’s Responsthilifies for the Awdst of the Financial Sterements

Our objectives are 1o oblais seasonable asserance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or cryor, and 1o issue an suditor’s repost that
includes our opinson. Ressonable assurance 15 a high level of assumnce, bul & not a guarasiee thin an
audit conducred in accordance with SSAs will always dotoct & matenal misststement when il exisis
Misstatements can anse from fraud or emmor and ar¢ coasadered matenal if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonsbly be expected 10 influence the economic decisions of users taken o8
the basss of these fimancial satements.

As part of an sudit in sccordance with SSAs. we exercise professional judgment and maisiain
professional socpricism thyoughout the audst. We alco:

o [dontify and assess the risks of mascrial misstatement of the financial statements, whetber duc 1o
frand of error, design and perform aadit procedures responsive to those nsks, and oblain aods
evidence that is safficient and appropriste o provide a basis for our opimion, The risk of not
detecting o material misstatement resulting from frand s igher than for one resulting from error,
as frsud may involve collasion, forgery, intentional omissions, misceprosentations, of the overnide
of itemal control.

k Singapore Assurance PAC
Chartered | Accredited |1 Irving Place #09-02 Tsi Seng Point, Singapore 369551

Tel: (65) 6224 7526 ¢ Email: audit@singassurc.com. sg
www, Sing Assure.com.sg
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF LOVING HEART MULTESERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)

(Registered in the Republic of Singapore)
Report on the Financial Statements

Awditor 's Responsibilities for 1he Awdit of the Fimancial Statements fcont'd)

e Obtnin an understanding of internal control relevant 10 the aodit = order 10 design audit

procedures thm are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpase of expressing an
opinson oa the effectiveness of the Centre”s intermal comtrol.

e Evalume the appropmiatencss of accounting policies used and the reasceableness of accoenting
estimages and related disclosures made by Mansgement Committes.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of Managemen! Commitice's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, basad on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncenatnly exists
related 10 events o conditions that may cast significant dowt on the Centre’s abality to continue
as a going concern. If we conchade that a matenal uncertmnty exists, we are required to draw
atienlion in our audiloe™s repon 10 the related disclosures in the fimancial statements o, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our comclusions are based on the audw
evidence obtaimed up 10 the date of our suditor’s report, However, futare events or conditions
may cause he Contre 10 Ocase 10 Continse a3 & poing concermn.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with the Management Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Singapore Assurance PAC

Chartered | Accredited |1 Irving Place #09-02 Tai Seng Point, Singapore 369551

Tel: (65) 6224 7526 ¢ Email: audit@singassure.com.sg
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF LOVING HEART MULTI-SERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)

{Registered mn the Republic of Singapore)
Report on Other Logal and Regulatory Requirements

[n our opinton,

(a) the accounting and other records required by the regulations enacted under the Acts 1o be kopt
by the Centre have been properly kept in accordance with those regulations; and

(b) the Fund-raising appeals held during the financial vear have been carmied out in accordance with
regulation 6 of the Socwxctics (Fund-raising appeals) Regulations issued under the Socicties Act,
Chapter 311 and proper accounts and cther recards have been kopt of the Fund-rxisiag appeals.

Duging the course of our audit, nothing has come (o our attention that causes uws 10 believe tha during
the year:

(a) the use of the donatica moncys was not in sccoedance with the obyectives of the Centre as
required under regulntion 11 of the Charities (Institstions of a Public Character) Regulations;
and

(b)  the Centre has not corplied with the requisements of regulation 15 (Fund-rassing expenses) of
the Charities (Institutions of a Public Character) Regulations.

cZor——"

SINGAPORE ASSURANCE PAC
Public Accountants anxl
Chancred Acoountants

Singapore
22 May 2019




LOVING HEART MULTI-SERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
{Registered in the Republic of Singapore)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2019

ASSETS
Non-current asscls

Plam and cquapment
Fixed deposits

Current assets
Trade recaavabics
Otber receivables
Fixed deposils
Cash and bank balances

Less: Current liabilicy
Accrogls

Net carrent assets

NET ASSETS

REPRESENTED BY:
Unrestncted fund

The accampanymg aotes formn sn iotegeal part of thege finzacial statements.

(%)
{(3)

(6)
M
(3)
(8)

2019 UL
S ss
35,141 48,032
400,000 500,000

435,141 545,032

109,870 42,428
206,565 289,144
2,100,000 1,900,000
360448 454,700

2 866,883 2686269

76006 80810

2790787 2.605.759

3,225.928 3,153,791

_

3,249,928 3,153,761

M

o4



LOVING HEART MULTESERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
(Regisserad in the Repubiic of Singagone)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

2019 i) B
Toes Total
Ng (mod foads
SS ss
Intoming resowrces
income from penersting funds
Volsary noome W 829 5865 200.07%
« Investiment income {10) 36,504 15,048
Other incoene {i1) 14482 1,519
Total incoming revources 80017 026,447
Bessurces expeaded
Costa of generating Sandh
- Volomxy moome {12) 105,060 140,720
- Chantsble activitics {13 15984 0.0
- Goversan ¢ oo {14) 174, 566 150,529
Total resomrees expended AR #9106
Net incoming revosrces 7AML (45.50%)
Reconciliation of ¥ unds
Total Fend brought foewerd 153791 2190
Total Pend carried forward 3225928 3,133,791

The sccomparnyiag 1000s foom an ietegral pat of these fnancial watoments.



LOVING HEART MULTLSERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)

(Regustered i the Ropubiic of Singapore)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
hINT 2013 218
SS 5

Cash Mows from operating activithes
Net incoming rosowses 213 (65,509)
Adusiments for:

Deprecaation of plant and equipment (4) 14430 14777

Gain oo Saposal of plast and oquipement . (200)

Imerest incone (35,506) (25,049)
Operating profivless) before working capital changes 50,06} (75,931)
Changes in workiag capal:

Trade and other reccivables (74 546) (40.291)

Accroals (4.414) {2.341)
Net cash used in operating activities (29.219) {118 813)
Cash Dowys from investing activities

Acquisitson of plant asd equipmont (4) (1.539) (15,556)

Proceads from diaposal of plact sad equipment - 200

lmeres: recovved 36,506 25,049
Net cash from investing activicies 34 567 9.693
Cah Bows from investing activity

Fixed deposit (100.000) {200,000)
Net cash used in financing activity (100.000) (200,000)
Net decrease in cash and cash oquivalents (94.252) {309.120)
Cash end cash equivalents at boginning of the financial yeur 454,700 763320
Cash and cash eguivalents at end of the Ssancial year (%) 350 448 454 700

The sccompanying notes form s intepral pant of these fGmancial stalements.



LOVING HEART MULTI-SERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

Those notes fonn &2 istegral part of and should be read @ congunction wilh the accompanyiag
fisaccial starements.

The financial staoments were suthorised for asve a5 stded i the Suvemont of the Maagement
Coszmiliee.

1. GENERAL

Loviag Heart Multi-Service Centre (Juroeg) (the “Centre™) is registered under Societies Act,

Chapter 311 md domiclled In the Republic of Siagapors. The Centre is also a registered
chanty wnder the Charities Act, Chapter 37 and s an approved Imstitution of a Public

Chancrer,
The regisicred office is 3t Bleck 316 Jurong Exut Street 32, #01.279, Smgapore 600316,
The principal activitics of the Centee is 10 peovide social and welfare services to families,
eiderly residents and stadents Kving or studying in the South West CDC ares. The Centre is 2
joirg project between Juroeg Cenerad sad Juroag Spnng Citizen's Consultative Comumities and
fundad by private donors and copamisalions,

2, BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Sttement of compliance

T™he fmancial statoments have been prepmed & accordance with the Charities
Accountieg Sundseds (“CAS™)

22 Basis of measurement

The fmsocial ststements have been prepesed on & going comcern basis veder the
historical COSt Conventon except s otherwise described below,

23 Functional and presentation currescy
The financial statements are presentod in Singapore Dollar (53), which is the Centre’s
fenctional currescy, All finsacsal tnformation is presented @ Singapore Dollar, unless
otherwse staod

14 Useof estimates and judpments

The peeparaticn of the Centre’s finascial snements requires masagement % make
padgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of revenoes,
cxpenses, avicts and labidknes, sad Ge disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of
cach regorting period. Uncertainty abost these asmumplions sad estitanes could result
= outcomacs that require & material adjusoment to the carryimg amours of the asset oc
labiy affectod in the Seture persods.




LOVING HEART MULTLSERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
(Registered in the Repsblic of Singapees)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

2. BASIS OF FREFPARATION (CONT'D)
24 Use of estimates and judgiments (cont'd)

)  Judpgwents made in applying occounnng policies

Derermimanion of fanctiong) currency

In Sctenninisg Ge fenctiozal currency of the Centre, jodgment is used by the
Centro to determine the cwrroncy of the primary economac emviroamest in which
the Cerere opemales. Conssderation faciors molude e curvency that (I} mainly
inflocnces sales poces for poods and services and of the country whose
competitive foeces and regulations manly detormines the sales poces of its poods
and services; (i) fusds Gom fieancing sctivites are gencrsied; and (L) receipes
from operating activites arc ussally retained

() Koy sowrces of extimation suceriaindy

The key assunptions ccocerning the fature and ofer key sources of ostimation
wmcortainty ot the end of the repocting pericd are discussed bedow. The Cemtre
based its assumptions and estunates on parametors avielable when the financial
sialemncals were propaced. Existing circumstances and assumptions abowt future
developments, however, may chasge due o market changes ¢ Cotumstances
arsing beyond the coomrol of the Ceatre. Such changes are redflecied in the

ssysrmptions when Gy ocour.

Lnelal iives of gt and epuipenen

The waefl life of sz itam of plact and equipnest is extimated &t the lime the asset
5 aoquired and is based on hissoncal experience with smilar assets and takes into
accounl anticipaed tecknological or other chasges. If chanpes occur moee raphdly
than anticipatod or the asset cxpenences usexpectied Jevel of wear mad tear, the
useful life will be adjusted accordingly.

The canrying amount of e Contre's plant and equpment as of 31 March 2019
disclosed in Note 4 10 the [inancial saements.

Dopairmecny of logns and receiaiios
The impairment of trade and other reccivadles is basod on the ageing analysis and

managemont's continwous evalsation of the recoverability of the culstanding
secervables. 1= assessing the ultimate reslsaton of these receivables,
coliection history of each dosors. [f e financial coaditions of these donors were
o detenorate, rexulling in en impainnest of Gewr bty 10 ake pay=ncnts
additional allowmnces may be requized.

The camymg amounts of the Certre's nade and ofer roceivables as o
31 March 2019 are disclosed 12 Notes & and 7 %0 the financial statements.



LOVING HEART MULTESERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 29

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accoumting policics s¢t ot Below have been applied consistently %0 all penods presenced
in these financial statements

1 Financial instremicaty
) Recogmition and initial measuresest
Now-deriverive financhel exsety snd fimancial Nabilitiex

Trade reccivables and debt investrents issood are mitially recognised when
they are oetginated. All other financial assets aad finsacial Jabdlitics ace indmally
recogrised when the Centee bacomes 2 party %0 the contractual provisions of the
Instramen,

A financial ssset (cnless it is o trade recervable without a sigaificant Enancing
component) o fmancial lisbikty is mitially measured ot fair value plos, for an
ilem pet at fadr value theough profit or loss (FVTFL), transaction costs that are
directly attribustable 10 i1s soQuisition of issve. A trade receivable without a
significant fimancing component is initially measured a1 B¢ Lrassaction prsce.

) Oexification and svbsequent meassroment
.WMM

Ou initiad recognition, » financaal asset s classified as measered ot amoctised
cost; fair value through other compechensive mcome (FYOCI) - deln
mvestment; FVOCI - equity mvestment; or FVTPL

Financial assets are not reclassified subsoequent %o their inftial rocogaition unless
the Ceatre changes its besiness model for managing feancial assess, in which
case all affectod finsacial aswets are reclassificd on Be first day of the fst

reportiag persod following the chasge in the businoss model.

Eloancia) asseir g gworsiead coxt
A finascial sadet is messured at amorised cost 1 i meets both of the following

condrons and i not desgnated s ut FVTPL:

o it is held wilhim & business model whaose objective Is 10 hold assets 1o collect
contractual cash flowy; and

o its contracteal terms give rise on specifid dmes 0 cad: fows that are solely
paymerss of peincpel and imserest on the pracipal amount outstandmg.

Dty nvesneents gr FYOCT
A dele imvestioest o mensured o FYOCT of it meets both of the following

conditions aad s not designated s &t FVTPL:

o it = hold within & business model whose objective is achieved by bot
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and

o |ts coatractual serms give nise om specified dates 10 cald Bows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principel amourt owtstanding.



LOVING HEART MULTESERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
(Registered in e Republic of Siagapor)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

.} SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (CONT'D)
Xl Financial instraments (cont’d)

)  Cexification and swbseguwent meassrement (oot 'd)
Non-devivative financiel assess (cont'd)

Equiny bevastmants g FVOCH
On il recogrition of an eguity investment that is not eld-foc-trading, the

Centre may irmevocably clect (o present subsequent changes i the (nvestment’s
falr valuo in other compeehensive income (OCT), Thia clection » made on

irveilmernt-by-lnvesteienl Dasis.

Elmancial gusecs ar FYTPL
All Gmancial assets not classifiad as measured &t amomsod cost or FVOCT »

described above are meanzed at FVTPL. On initial recognitica, (e Centre may
irrevocably designate o financial asset that otharwise meets the reqeircracals o
be measued ol amectised cost or ot FYVOCT as & FVTPL if dong so chuminates
or significantly redeces au acoounting miszatch that would ctherweie arise.

Finoncis! avety: Basinexsy model avsessment

The Cetmre makes an assessment of the odective of the besiness model =

which a financial saset is held at 3 poctfolio Jevel because this best refiects the

way the business is managed and mformation is provided 10 masagement. The
wformation cossidered inchides:

o e swed policies and obyectives for the portfolio and the operation of those
policics in peactice. These include whether management’s stnategy Socuses
on camng coatractual interest mcome, masianing & particular interest rale
peofile, masching the durstion of the fimancial assets 10 the duration of any
relatod habslities o expected cah cutfllows or realising cash fows teough
the salo of the assets;

¢ bow the performance of the portfoho is evalsatod md reporied 10 e
Ceatre’s ssanagemens;

o 1he risks that af¥ect the performance of the business model (and the financial
axscts held wirkin that business model) and 2ow those nsks ae managed,

o how managess of the busisess see conmpensaled « ¢ whether compensation
is based on the fair valug of e aacts managed o the contractaal casd flows
coliected,; aad

o the frequency, volume and timirg of sales of financial asscts in pror perscds,
the reascas for wech sales asd eapectations adowr fature sales activity.

Trazafers of financial assers 10 therd parties (n tramsactions that do not guakfy
for derecognition aoe aot comidered sales foe this purpose, cossisient wib the
Ceatre's coatinuing recognition of the sssets,

Fisancial assets thet we held-fordrading or are sanaged asd whose
performance is evaluated on a falr value bases are measurod at FVTYL,



LOVING HEART MULTISERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
(Regisered in the Republiic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 351 MARCH M19

1 SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
3.1 Fisancial lostruments (coat'd)

W)  Clasrificotion and subreguent wesrarement (conr'd)

Now-derivative finencial essets! Assexswemt whether controcaus! cash flows
ave sedely paywensx of principal and interest

For the purposes of this sscssment, ‘priscipal” Is defined as the fair value of the
financial asset on witial recognition. “Interent” . defimed a3 conwderation for
e time valee of money and for the credt risk associsted with the principal
amount outstanding daricg 8 perticular period of time and for ofher basw
Jending risks and costs (0.5 hquidity risk and admanistrative costy), a8 weil & 8
peofan muargin,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal

and mierent, the Cernre coaniders the comractual serms of the mstrumest. This

inchudes asseasing whether the fizancial asset contsing & cosfractual term that

contld charge the timing or amoum of contractual cash Rows sach that &t weuld

sot mect this condition. ks making this assesament, the Centre considers:

o costingest eversts that would chazge the amount o timing of cash flows;

o lerms that may adjust the cootractsal coupon rate, iIncluding variable rve
feateces;

o peepayment and exlesaion falures; and

o lerms Ut limit the Centre's claim w0 cash flows from specified assets
(0.g. nonrecoune featares),

A peopayment feature is coasisient with the solely payments of princpal sed
interest crtenion if the prepayment amoust subdtantially represents uspeid
amounts of peinciped and interest on the principal anount cutstanding, which
may include resaovable additionsl compensation foe carly teemination of the
contract. Addtooally, for a fimancial assct acquired ol & smgrifican dacournt o
peemiam % s cormractual par amount, a featwoe thal pormats or reqeares
peepayment 3 &= amoun! that subdlantially represcats the costractual par
amount plus accrued (bet snpaid) contractzal mievest (whach may alwo include
responable add&tonal compensation for cwly tormination) s eatod a8
consistent with this crilerica if the Sir walue of the prepaymest feature is

insigeaficant at mital recognition.

Now-derfvative fimancial axsety; Subseguent wesmnrewent end poins and
foxses

Einemoiol gaseny at FYVTRL
These smcts are subsoquessly messured o far valoe. Net gains and losses,

inclading any imerest or $vidend income, are recognised in profit or lods.



LOVING HEART MULTISERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
(Regstered i the Republic of Singapose)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED X MARCH 2019

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
3l Fisancial isstruments (contd)

M) Clessification and swbseguent soasuremwent foomtd)

Non-devivative flvanclal aseete: Subregquent messarement and gains ond
fosses feowt"d)

Disancia gssecr of awworsirod ot

Thete amets are subsoquently measured ot amortised cost using the effective
imlcrest method, The amortised ool i reducad by mpainnent losses. Intesest
wcome, foreign exchange pains and lossos aad mpainnert are recognised
profit or Joss. Asry pais o Jods ca derecogaition is recognised s peodit or Joss,

Qeby (mvesteents gt FYOCS
These sisets are subsequently measured at falr valie. Interest income calkculsted

using the effective interest method, Soreign exchazge paans and lodses and
unpalment are recogaised o profit or Joss. Oher net gains and losses ace

recognised in OCI. O derecognition, grins aad losses socumulated = OCT ace
reclassifiod 10 profit or Joas.

Sl freatments ot FYOCH

Thoso assots are subsoguently messwwed af fair value. Dividends are recogossed
&s ooome in proflt or Joss undess the dvidend clearly repeesents a recovery of
part of the cost of e ievestment. Other net gains and losses are recognised

OC1 and are never reclassfied %0 profit or boas

Non-derivative finencial Nabilites: Clessificanon, swdsequens weoasurement
and gelus and losses

Financial lishilties are clasafied s mexsured ot amortised oost o FVIPL. A
financial liabiliy s classafied as a8 FVTPL if it i clasfied 2 held-for-trading
o i is designated as such oo mitial recognition. Financial Labilities s FVTPL
arc mearered 3t fair valee and oot gt and lases, incloding any interest
expense, are recognised i profie or loss. Directly attributable transaction costs
are recognised in profit or Joss as tecurred.

Oter flmancial labilities are inmially measwred 2t fair value less directly
attributable trarsaction costs. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method [nlcrert expenie and foregn eackange gains
aed losses are secogaised in peodit or loss. These financial liabilities comprised
accraals.



LOVING HEART MULTISERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
(Regstered m the Republic of Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 019

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
3 Financisl isatruments (cont'd)

M) Derecogninon
Financial assers

The Centre derecognises & finaacial axwet when the coatracteal rights %0 the cash
fiows from the foancial asset expire, or it trazsfors the rights 10 receive the
contractzal caaly Nows in & ansaction in whsch sudstantially all of the risks and
rewands of ownership of the Gaancial asset are tansferred or 3= which the
Centre neiher trazsfers noe retains sshstarsally all of the risks and rewasds of
ownenship and if docs net retain control of the faancial asset.

The Cestre cnlers o tragsactions whercby it transfers assets recognised in its
siatemen! of fnancial position, but retams cither all or substarsially all of the
risks and rewards of the transforred assets, [n these canes, the tramferred sssets

&t ot derecogaised.
Fimanciod Nadiinkes

The Contro derecognises & finsacial liabalty when ity contractual cbligations are
discharged or cencelled, or expire. The Centre also derocognises 3 Seancaal
[Eability whes its termas are msodfied and the cash flows of the modified Liability
aro substantiallly different, ia which case 2 new financial Bability based on the
modified 1erms |5 recogaised at fair value,

On derecognition of » Feancial Bablity, ®¢ differcace between e carryisg
amoen! extinguished asd the conssderation paid {incloding any noa-Cash assets
ransferved or Labilities assamned) is secogaised i peofin or loas.

(iv)  Offseting

Feancial aisets asd financial adilitics are offser and the net amount peosented
m the statement of finsacial postion when, and only when, e Centre curreatly
has 2 legally enforceable night to set off the amownts and it intends gither o
sctde thess o0 & net basis or 10 realise the asset aod sevtle the labdaty

smupRancously,
fv)  Cash and canh eguivelonty

Cashy and cash equivalerss comprise cash dalaaces and shortaenn deposits with
matuntios of throo months or Jess from the dwie of acqeisition that are subject 1o
an insignificast risk of changes in their fair value, aad are used by the Centre @
Sc masagement of ity short-leem comamitmests. Foe the purpose of the
staternest of cash flows, bank overdrafts that are repayable oo demand and that
formn an @tegral peet of the Ceatre’s cash management are incleded in cash and
cash oquivaloals,
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L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
12 Pt and equipment

Cost mciudes expeaditere Bat is Srectly attributable 10 the acquisition of the
AsseL

When pans of an fem of plart and equipment have different useful lives, they
are scoounted for s separate wemts (major componernss) of plant and equipment

The pain or Joss ca disposal of an Hem of plaat and equipment 15 recognised in
peofit or loss,

()  Swbseguent couty

The cost of replacing & component of an wom of plant and equpment
recogrised =2 the carying amoust of the item if it is prodeble tha the
economic donodins embodied within the componest will flow 10 e Centre,
M oo can Be meawured rebadly. The camying amoust of the roplaced
componeh is derecogrased. The contx of the day-to-day servicing of plam
oquipment are recognised in peof or loss as incerred,

Al Depweciation
Depreciation is based om the coat of an siaet less its resideal vakie. Sipnificare

i5:

E

over thelr estumated wsedal lives of cach componeat of an item of property, plamt
and equipeenl, unless it is incloded i Do carying amownt of another assets,
Leasod amscts are depreciatiod over the shorter of the lesse term and their useful
lives uniess & &5 reascaably certaim that the Contre will obtan ownership by the
end of (he bease term. Freehold land is not depeecamad

Depreciation is recogaiscd Boss the date that the peoperty, plant and equipment

are installed and are ready for use,

The extizsaned uselful Sves for the coerent and cossparative years are as follows:
Office equpment S years

Perriture and fittings 3 yoars

Coapuiers 3 yoars

Rencvation 10 yeass

Other assets 3 yoanrs
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
32 Plant and equipment (comt'd)

W) Depreciston {cont'd)

Deprocistion methods, eseful lives aad residual valoes are reviewed af the end
of each reporting poried and adjested of appropriate.

31 Impairment
@A)  Now-derivative financial assety amd comract assers

The Centre recogaises loss allowances for expectad cradit lomes (ECLa) ot
o fmancial assets measured at amortaed conls;

o debt invostments measured st FVOCI,

o copract assets (as dclfined in FRS1ISK and

o intra-grocy fmancial gessannee coatracts (FGC).

Loss allowances of the Centre are mensured om either of the following bases:

o 12month ECLs: these aveo ECLs that resslt from default events that are
podsible within the 12 months afier the reporting date (or for a shorter period
if the expocted life of the intramens is Jess than |2 mosths), or

o Lifetime BCLy: Beie are ECLs that result from all possible default everss
over the expected life of » financial ssatrumest o Conlract aseet

Soplifod appvonch

The Centre applios the simplified approach 10 provide for ECLa for all trade
receivabics sad contract assets. The simplified spproach requires the loss
allowance 10 be meassred o an armocest eqeal to lifetime ECLs.

Goncral approoch
The Certre applics the pesceal approach o provide for ECLs oa all other

faancial instrements and PGCs. Undor the general approach, e loss allowsace
is smeaiured ol an assoent equal 10 | 2.month ECLs o initial recognetson

Ar each reporting dwe, the Contro assosscs whether the crodit risk of » Feancal
inrument bas increased sgeaficently since inal recognition. When creds risk
has increased sigaificantly since initial recognition, koas allowsace i measered
o e arnoast equal to lifetme ECLs,

When detormining whether the crodit risk of a financial siact has increased
sigaificarnly since initial recognition aad when essimating ECLs, the Centre
considers reamorable and suppoctable information that is relevam and aveldable
wihout undue cost or effort. This includes both geastitative and qualaative
mformatios and analysis, based on the Centre's hastorical experience and
informed credit assomyment sad mcludes forward-lookisg ianfoeraation.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

13 Impairment (cont'd)
W Neadenivative financlal sxsety snd comtract ety (cont'd)

Coral spproech (Gost'd)

If credi risk has ot increased significantly since initial recogaition or if the
eradit qealty of e finsacial instrarnenss snpeoves such that there &s 20 losger
3 sigmficant increane in crodit risk since mitial recogniticn, Joss allowance i
measured ot an assoont eqeal to 1 2-moath ECLs.

The Centre coansiders a financial asset 10 bo in default when:

o the bosrower is unbikcly to pay its credit obligations 10 the Centre in full,
without recourse by the Cemtre 10 actions such as realising securey (if amy is
bold). or

o the fironcal swet is more than 90 days past due.

The Centre comiaders a contract asset 10 d¢ = delalt when the customer is
wnlikely 10 pay ity confractual obligations %o the Centre 2 fll, without recourse
by the Centre 1o actions such as realising security (if any ix held),

The Ceatre comiders 2 FOC 10 be in default when the debeor of the loan s
unlikely % pay &5 credit obligstions % e creditor and B¢ Contre i full,
withoet recosrse by the Ceatre 90 actons sech as reslising secunty (if any is
0id). The Centre cnly apphies 3 Sascount rate if, and to the exteat that, the risks
are not taken 210 account by adusting the cxpected cash shortfalls,

The macimem penod considered when estamating ECLs o the maxissum
contracteal persod over which the Cenure is exposed 10 credit nisk

Megsurement o £LLs
ECLs are probadeliy-weigined estmates of credit losses. Crednn Josses are

meaured at the present value of all caah shortfalls (i e the &fference between
the cash flows doe 0 the entity = accordance with the coatract and the cash
flows that the Cestre expects 10 receive). ECLs are discoumted ot the effective
micrest rate of the financal st

Crodil-imosired finenciol
A cach reporting date, the Ceontro assesses whether Smancial assets camicd &
arcortised cost and S lavestnents at FVOC] are credin-impaired. A feancial
asset s “crodit-mmpaired” when osc or moee cvenls et dave a detrimeatal
impact o the estimated futere cash flows of the financial asset bave cocermod

Evidence that a finemcial sssct is crodt-impaired includes the Sollowing
observable dua:

o significast fancial difficulty of the bomower or issuer;

o & beeach of contract such as a deSauk or besng more than 90 days past duee:

o 1he restructuring of a loam or advance by the Contre om torms that the Centre
woald a0t cossider oberwise,
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3, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

13 Impairssent (cont’d)
M)  Nen-derivative fimancial sxsety and contracy ausery (oot 'd)

Crndir-togsairad Soancial assels (cont ')

e i Is probable that the bomower will emter barkruptcy or other financial
TOOrganikaton, of

o e Ssappeanance of an active market for a seourity bocause of financial
dufficulties,

Lou dlvvm fotﬁl-nﬂ mmuswcd m-wmndeou udeauua
miscts are dedocted from the gross carying amosnt of these assets.

For debe investioents s FVOCL loss allowancos are charped 10 profit or Joss
aad recogaised in OCL

Loss allowances for FGC are recognised as a fineacial Babelity %0 the extent that
they exceod e initial casvyisg emount of the FGC less the comulsted income

recognised.

Woteoff

The pross carrying amowat of o Gnancial st i wnilien off (cher partally or
i fol) 10 the extent that there is no realiste prospect of recovery, This s
generally the case when e Comre deteraines Bt the deboor does not have
assots or soseces of income that could pencrate safficient caaly flows 10 repary
the amouats subjoct 1o the write-off. However, financial assets that are written
off could will be subiodt 1o caforcement activities in order 10 conply with the
Centre's procedures for recovery of amounts dee.

W) Newn-finawcisl assets

The cacryisg amounts of the Centre’s non-financial assets are reviewed ot cach
reporting date %o detormine whether there is any indication of mpainnest. If
any sech indcanca exists, then the asset's recoverable amount 15 ostimatod. An
snpairment loss is recopnised if the carrying amoust of an asset oc its relatod
cash-generating wnit (CGU) excoods its estimated recoverable amosnt,

The recoverable amount of an sset or QOU is the greator of its value in use and
s falr value less oosts %0 sell. In assessing valve in use, the estimated future
cash Nows are discounted 1o thee presert value csing & protax discoust rate
that reflocts curront market assessmaents of the time value of moncy and the
risks specific w the asset or CGU. For the purpose of imparment testing, assots
St cannot 5o tested individually are grouped together inlo the amallest group
of assets that pemorates cash mBows from comtinsing use that aro largely
Bdependent of the cash maflows of other msets or CGUS
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3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

33

1a

Impairment (cont'd)
) New-fimancial axsery fcomt’d)

Impeirmment losses see rocogeised in profit or lods. Impainment losses recogaised
In poior penods are assessod ot cach reposting date for any dications that the
Joas has decrensed of 20 losger exists. An inpairment Joss is reversed if Sore
bas boen 2 change in the extimates wsed 1o defermzine the redoverable asoust.
An lmpairment Joss s roversed oaly 1o the extenmt that the asset’s carrying
amoust docs st excead the carrying amoust Bat would have beea determined,
pet of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Employee benefits

) Defimed contribeon plans

A defined comnbetion pla & 3 postemployment benelit plan wader which =
ety payy fixed comtridutions into & separale canty and will have no legal or
cosstructive obligation % pay further amounts. Obligstions for comtridutions W
defined contnbotion pession plans are recognised as an employes benefit
capense i poofit of loss = the periods during which services are rendered by
crployees.

i)  Short-term emplayee bemefity

Shortaenm employee benefit obligations are measured oa an uindiscountod bass
and e experaed st the related service is peovided. A labalRty is recogrased for
the amount expected %0 be paid under shoct-lerm cash bosus or profit sharing
plass if the Centre has a peesens Jegal or constructive obligation 1o pay thas
amount 35 2 result of past service providad by the enployee, and e obligation
can de estimated retiably.

Employoe entitioments to sansal leave are recognmsed when they accrue
employees. A provision is made for the estimased labulity for atmual leave 25 2
result of services rendered by cxployees up 10 the reporting date.

Provisiom

A provision Is recognised i, as a resuk of a past evont, the Ceotre has a preseat logal or
conttractive obligation Gat can be extizmated relably, end X i peobadie that an cutflow
of cocnomic benefits will be requred to settle the obligativn, Provisions are dctermtined
by dscourtng B¢ expeciad futere cash flows at a peetax rade that reflocts current
market assossmonts of the time valee of moncy and e risks specific 10 the lability. The
utrwisding of the discount is recognised as fimance cost,
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
16 Revenne

Revenue is recognised % the extest that it i3 probable that the eccocexic dencfins will
flow w e Centre and the revesue can be reliably measuwred regardiess of when the
paymoent is made, Reverue is meassred ot the (e value of coasidention received or
receiveble, taking into account cortractually defined 1erms of payment and excluding
taxes Oor datses.

M  Donations
Donations are recognised as and when thoy are received

)  Fund-raising

bacome from fund ralsing projects are recognised when the smowat received of
fand commaned 10 receive.

(W) Interest income

Iatereat aacome is recognised on a time propoction basis ssing the cffective
mierest rethod

17 Government grasts

Government rants relaied %0 ssuets are recogaised inkially as deferved mcome at fair
value when $here is reasosable asssrance Bat they will be received asd the Ceetee will
coargply with the conditons associated with the graot. These prants s then recogrised
in profit or loss a8 ‘other imcome’ ¢a & systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.
Graoets that compensate the Centro for expesaes incurred see recognised = profi of Joss
23 ‘ofher incomse” on & sywmeratic bass in the same peniods in which the expenses are
recognised

i3 P unds

Restrictod fumds are funds beld by the Cemre that can oaly de applied for specific
purpose which may be declared by donors or with their ssthecity or cresmed throegh
logal process. Unrestricted funds are cxpendadle af the discaction of the Centre’s
Management Committor = furtherance of the Certre’s obyjects.

Iacome and oxpenditure relating %o specific fends are scooumed for directly In the
fends 10 which ey relate. Common expenses, if any, are alfocatod o 3 ressonable
basis o the funds buned ¢ 2 method sunable w0 this comeon expense, Asscts and
Ladilities of the specific funds are pooled m the statemest of Fnancial podition

39  Lease
Payments made under oporating leases are recognised in peofit or loss 0s & straight.

Jise baka over e 1enm of the lease. Lease (noentyves received are recognised as an
tegrad part of the total lease cxpense, over the term of Be lexie.
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) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

19 Lease (cont’d)

Coutingeat lease payments are socoumied for by revising the misisnum lesse payments
over the rerraising lerm of the Jease when the lease adjustment is confirmed.

Determining shether an srvrangement contaies a lease

Al inception of an acrengement, the Coatre determines whether such an srrangement is

Or contains & Jease. This will be the case if the followwng two critena are met:

o e Rifilment of the amangement &s dependont om the use of a specific et o
asscty; and

o the armngement cominias & right 10 use the assens).

those for other elements on the Sasis of Bor relative far wvalscs If the Centre

concludes for a finance lease that it Is impeacticable 1o separate the paymeonts reliably,
then an asset and a liability are recogaised &t an amoc! oqual 10 the fair value of the
usderlying asset. Subsequeatly, the liability is reduced a5 payments ace made and an
imputed finxace charge 06 the Babdity & recognised usag e Centre’s incromental
bocrowing reve.

110 lIncome tax

The Centre is excayet from come tax 00 income and gaiss usder the Income Tax Act,
Chapter | M % fhe extent that Shese are appliad 1o it chanilable cbjects.

111 Adoption of sew and revised standards

The accoenting policies adoped are coasistent with thoso of the provious fimancial
year cxcopt in the curren! Smancial yeor, the Centre has
revised standaecds which are mlevant %0 the Centre and are effective for saaual
fissacial periods begisning on o afer | Apeil 2015 The adoption of these standards
did not have any matenal effect on B¢ Ensnaial sialements,

$12  New standards and interpretations not adepted

sdopring these standards and umerpretations, oo the financial statements of the Cemtre.
Note of these are expectied 10 have » signaficest effect on the flnancial statemonts of
the Centre.



LOVING HEART MULYESERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)

ia D¢ Repubtdic of Smgapore)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Fepsiered

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

2 % § R
A1l % il g

4 FLANT AND EQUIPMENT



LOVING HEART MULTESERVICE CENTRE (JURONG)
(Rogistered in the Republic of Smgapore)
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5. FIXED DEPOSITS

Fizxed depotits are placed with the financsal instiutions and mavere withm 12 %0 16 montks
(2018: 12 % 36 months). The cffectve imercst eanged betweez 1LITH and 1.50%
(2015 between 1.10% and 1 .65%) per samum.

[ TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables reperesem committed funds receivable ot end of the financial year.

7. OTHER RECEIVABLES

2019 2018
S$ S
Accroed income 151.64] 160,752
Deposits AR 1,869
Prepayrncats 109,777 103,725
Oeher receivables 32,078 22,795
206,563 289,144
8. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
2018 2018
S$ S$
Cash ot bank 159,943 454,200
Cash on band S0 S00

360,443 454700
9. INCOME FROM GENERATING FUNDS - VOLUNTARY INCOME

19 PUIE !
s S

Deonations - Tax deductible 224,192 133,289
- Noa-ax dedocuile | £5,05) 203,007
Charity Golf Cesns Dinser - Tax doductible - 231,523
« Noa2ax deductble - 18,654
Gals Charity Dizner - Tax deductdie 274,157 .
« Noawtax dedoctitle M7 .
Graant received 110,672 152,836
Spoesorshp <30 o850

329,669 800079

#
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10,

12

13

INCOME FROM GENERATING FUNDS - INVESTMENT INCOME

P b FUJE
55 55
Fixed deposits mterest 16,506 25 049
INCOME FROM GENERATING FUNDS - OTHER INCOME
219 D18
55 S 4
Gatn oo dsposal of plant and oqupment . 200
Other income | 340 0P
| 342 1319
COST OF GENERATING FUNDS - VOLUNTARY INCOME
12 Q1L
s RS
Chanity Golf Cum dinner . 55 406
Gals Charty &nner 1 A9 .
Pledge cards 6,067 78 466
Suppon cosls 7,502 6,848
1038 060 140,720

COST OF GENERATING FUNDS - CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

Y 2018
Ss S5
Puped Breakfast Scheme 9N 148,24)
STAMPF programmme 504l 22,159
Project Big Hean 6,522 4,138
Free TCM Cliroe 163 167
Free Tultioa Service 6,159 6,795
Project Home Sweet Home . £
Adogt-A-Home 449 773
Food Gift 1544 1. 746
Chair Based Exorcise 06 7
Conmummenity STAMP 1,594 .
Civic Dinner 15,199 10,642
Apprecaation Dirner .98 11,966
Other Activities 9567 4,742
Suppon Costs 337051 347,992

M

-

73
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14 COST OF GENERATING FUNDS - GOVERNANCE COSTS

{1 b PURE

Ss S
Auadit Fee 5618 6,206
Depeeciaton 14,429 14777
Genenal Insunance 7,153 6,772
Bookkeeping oo . 00
Support Costs 147,646 15

| 74,846 150,529

1S, BOARD OF MANAGEMENT FERSONNEL

The Centro is governed by the Mamagenent Comumitice. All Commimee members are
volusicers and recelve 2o moactary remuacration for their contnbutions.

16, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

mmmmmmwmmwm-aﬂummm

fund stralegics, its tolerance for risk and £s peacral risk management philosophy. It has
rowever established informal processes 0 monitor and coatrol seck risks oa & tmely and
accurane msaner. Such policles are moaitored and wndertaken by the Managoment Comaatice.

Risk mazagoment is integral %0 the Centre. The managesscnt contaually mositors the Centre's
risk management peocess 10 easure that an appropriate balsace betwoes sk and control is
achieved Risk manapemen! policies and sywiemas are reviewed regularly %0 sefiect changes in
market coaditions and the Contre's activitios.

No denvatives shall be undertaken cxeept Sor the we 2 Bodgisg mstrumests where
sppecpriane and cost-efficient. The Centre does not apply hedpe accownting,

provide details regarding the Centre's exposure 1o the risks aad Hhe objectives, policies and
processes for the management of these risks.

161 Credit rvk

Crodz risk is the risk of loss that may arise on ouwstandmg fmancial instrements
should » cosmterparty default on ity oblgations. The Centre's exposure 10 crodit nsk
arises peinarily from trade and other receivables, fixed deposits, and cash and caah
oquivalents, the Centre ministises crodit risk by dealag with high credi rating
COUINETPAres.

A reporting date, B¢ cacrying amowsts of trade and other receivables, and cash ard
cash equivalents repeesers the Centre's maximum exposure % credet risk. No ofter
finsncial asscts cary & significanm exposare 10 crodit risk. These was no significant
concentration of crodit risk
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16 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONT'D)

162  Liquidity risk

Ligesdity risk is the nisk that the Contre will encoumier &fficulty in mectieg fisancial
obligations due 10 shoctage of funds,

To reasage liqudity risk, the Ceatre monitors #s net operating cxdh flows sad
mamiains an adequate Jevel of cash and cash equivaless.

The contractual undiscoumed cash flows of accruals ave equivalemnt o thar carrying

16)  Isferent rate risk

The istcrest rate nsk exposure is mainly anse from changes in Noattag imerest rale.
The Centre it 30t exposed © sigaificant [nterest rate nek as it does not have
(roerest-earing asscts or liabilities cxoept for fixed deposets witich has a fixed interest
rate. Accoedmgly, sersaivity analysis is not disclosed.

17 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Eair value
The fair value of financial sssets and Jabdities is & e amount at which the instrement could

be exchanged or scitled between knowledgeable asd willing pamies in an am's lengh
treasaction, other than (n forved or bqudation sale.

Fatr valwe of Awancial iwstruments by clasres thet sve net corvied ar fair valwe and whose
cerrying emounts are reesonsdie oppreviwanen of falr valve

The carryiag smounts of trade aad other recervables, finad deponits, cash and bank balances
and socruals are reascaable approvumation of fair valves, ather due to their short-lerm nature
or that they are floating rate instruments that ase re-praced 10 market (merest rales on o near

the repoeting date.
Eloancial instraments by ctegory
The carrying amounts of flsancial instruments in caxch of e following catcgones are as
follows:
P31 b 202
SS Ss
Financial assets measured af amortaed cout
» Trade receivables 109870 42425
« Other reconvables 186,758 185416
» Fixed deposts 2,500,000 2400000
» Cash and bosk Selances 360,448 456,700
3157106 3082 541
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17 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT™D)

Fi al i | o
1 b 2018
SS ss
Finascal labeley measwred ot amortised cost:
- Accruals 7% w.sxo

15, FUND MANAGEMENT

The Centre obpectives when masaging its funds are %o safeguard ity sbility lo muaiaiaes
adequate working capital 10 continue & gosng coacern, L0 peomote its ohjective 10 provide
social and welfare services o famabos, eldarly resdents and any person liviag in the
Sosthwent CDC ares and these objectives resain unchanged from peovious year,

The Centre ia not subject o extemally t2posed funds requiromonts.

76



DECLARATION

There are no employees with emoluments above $110,000 p.a. The income of the
top two executives of the centre do not exceed $100,000.

No remuneration is paid to the Management Committee. This excludes
reimbursement of expenses and entertainment allowances.

The Centre's policy is for all Management Committee members and staff to make
a declaration of potential conflicts of interest.

The Centre’s Reserve Policy is to have a maximum of three years' operating
expenses in reserve. Any amount in excess of this is to be used in new programmes
and services.

The following Board Members has served in the Management Committee for more
than ten years. They have been making beneficial contributions in addition to their
valuable skills that they are imparting to the newer members. They have strong
grassroots contacts in the areas served by our organisation.

- Dr Chua Song Peck Immediate Past Chairman
- Mr Tan Lip Kwang Kelvin BBM Vice-Chairman

- Ms Chiang Ah Choo PBM Assistant Secretary

- Mr Tey Siang Lim Gerald Treasurer

- Ms Tay Siew Luan Helen Member

- Mr Tsu Chin Sun Gary Member

- Mr Ong Ah Hai Member
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Main Office Loving Heart Acitivity Centre
Block 316 Jurong East Street 32 Block 312 Jurong East Street 32
#01-279 #01-319

Singapore 600316 Singapore 600312

Tel: +65 6567 4166 Website: www.lovingheartj.org

Fax: +65 6569 7957 Email: Ihmscjelovingheartj.org

Legal Status, Membership and Affiliation

Loving Heart Multi-Service Centre (Jurong) was registered with the Registrar of
Societies (ROS-0163/2004 WEL) w.e.t. 07 July 2004.

Loving Heart Multi-Service Centre (Jurong) is a Member of National Council of Social
Services (NCSS) - ref NM/0424/100620051527.

Loving Heart Multi-Service Centre (Jurong) was granted NCSS Charitable status -
CF/0424/18092006104729.

IPC Registration No: 001833 / IPC 000036. It was renewed on 1 November 2017 and
will be valid till 31 October 2020.
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Loving Heart sincerely thank all donors, supporters and volunteers tor their
generous contributions in kind and in service.

Donations, in terms of monetary and in kind, have aided us in funding the
numerous important programmes and events. Volunteer services
have also been the important helping hands in carrying out our
various programmes and activities.

You have helped Loving Heart to grow into what it is today. We thank you
again, and celebrate your kind support tor our mission and for the
community we serve.

Do continue to work with us in the years to come. We will always
strive to do more and to do better.




"Learn to light a candle in the darkest moments of some
one's life. Be the light that help others see; it is what

gives lite its deepest significance.”

- Roy T. Bennett



